
 
  C R I P P L E  C R E E K  &  V I C T O R   

PO Box 191 
100 N. 3rd Street 
Victor CO  80860 

 
 

newmont.com 

 

January 9, 2023 
 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
 

 
Mr. Elliott Russell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Office of Mined Land Reclamation 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 
Re:  Surety Accounting SA5 update to Technical Revision 115 –Proposing                     
Growth Medium Stockpile Relocation  
 
Dear Mr. Russell: 
 
Newmont – Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby provides 
the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) Surety Accounting SA5, Update 
to Technical Revision (TR) 115; Proposing to relocate growth medium stockpiles. 
 
This work is required to facilitate the construction activities for the VLF2, Phase 3 project and 
the ECOSA waste dump project, while maintaining final reclamation material inventories.  
 
Approximately 623,664 cubic yards of growth medium will be relocated from ECOSA and the 
Ames Warehouse Area stockpiles.  
 
The ECOSA growth medium stockpile (GM11) will be relocated to two new stockpile locations 
(hot tire pad and STK34) and one existing stockpile (GM06). See attached map. 
 
The Ames Warehouse Area growth medium stockpile (GM39) will be relocated to a new 
stockpile location (Joe Dandy Road) and to the existing stockpile (GM27). See attached map. 
 
Relocation activities will begin immediately, pending approval from the Teller County Planning 
Department 
 
The surplus financial warranty will stay the same at $770,639.26. There was a slight decrease in 
liability due to a shorter haul distance from the stockpiles to the reclamation areas, but it isn’t 
necessary to address at this time.  
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Should you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Johnna Gonzalez at 719- 
313-0447 or johnna.gonzalez@newmont.com or me at katie.blake@newmont.com. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Katie Blake 
Sustainability & External Relations Manager  
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co 
 
EC: 

M. Cunningham – DRMS 
M. Crepeau – Teller County 
J. Gonzalez – CC&V 
K. Blake – CC&V 
N. Townley – CC&V 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
File: S:\CrippleCreek\na.cc.admin\Environmental\New File Structure\2-Correspondence\DNR\DRMS\2023\January\Outgoing 



Existing or 
Currently 
Approved

New or 
Enlarged

( E or CA)  (N or +) 

1 E  Globe Hill topsoil berm 20,668

6¹ E + Combined GM6 with 7 & partial GM11 692,532

11 E To be relocated to GM6, Hot Tire, & STK34 0

13 E Chicken Hawk Area 86,767

19* E South of Carlton Gate 400,433

27¹ E + Behind HG Mill 518,965

32 E Crusher Area 22,197

33 E Crusher Area 77,956

34 E Near Squaw VLF 588,591

37 E Toe of Ruby Road 26,111

38 E Grassy Valley 77,265

39 E To be relocated to GM27 & Joe Dandy 0

Hot Tire¹ N Hot Tire Pad Area 79,363

Joe Dandy¹ N Along Joe Dandy Road 131,106

STK34¹ N Previous ore stockpile 34 area 107,517

CT E  Located at Carlton Tunnel 1,784

2,831,255

Growth Medium Storage Areas (SA5 Relocation Update)

Designation Comments Estimated Volume 
(cubic yards)

Estimated Total Existing Inventory

*Stockpile will or does provide visual and noise berm
¹ Stockpile contains estimated quantities that may vary upon relocation
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No. Cost Category Cost

8.0 Waste Rock Dump, Stockpile, Landfill Reclamation (6,327.61)$                         

17.0 Contractors O'Head & Profit (DRMS indirect 28.5%) (1,962.88)$                         

(8,290.49)$                         

209,491,188.00$               

208,720,548.74$               

-$                                    

208,720,548.74$               

770,639.26$                      

* No change requested to the financial warranty or surplus financial warranty 

Surplus Financial Warranty

Total:

Current Bond Held

Current Financial Warranty

Surety Adjustment (SA5)

New Financial Warranty



Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

FW: TR115-SA5
Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com> Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 10:13 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: "Crepeau, Michael" <CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us>, Michael Cunningham - DNR <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>,
Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>, Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>

Hi Elliott,

 

Please see the letter and attachments regarding TR115-Surety Accounting SA5 update. I was able to compress the one
figure that was preventing submittal to your office, so this email includes all of the documents needed for the submittal. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions,

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

 

Johnna Gonzalez

ENV IRONMENTAL

 

100 N 3rd  Street
PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

M 719.313.0447

 

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

From: Johnna Gonzalez
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:10 AM
To: Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: Crepeau, Michael <CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us>; Michael Cunningham - DNR <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>;
Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>; Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@Newmont.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: TR115-SA5

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=5zAUyXdtQAWpVNeOAXF4lbREGm0u5duAgh0qSkemHDGt3O7wDnvRqtSmb4udW0QV&s=u2E6QpNL2gqmBG064aptgH6U8j4ApOAsqECmVjz-PbQ&e=
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us
mailto:michaela.cunningham@state.co.us
mailto:Norma.Townley2@newmont.com


 

Hi Elliott,

 

Thanks for the prompt response.  Not sure why you did not receive the original submittal.  I have attached the letter and
attachments regarding TR115-Surety Account SA5 update.  Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

 

 

 

 

 

Johnna Gonzalez

ENV IRONMENTAL

 

100 N 3rd  Street
PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

M 719.313.0447

 

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

From: Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 9:00 AM
To: Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>
Cc: Crepeau, Michael <CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us>; Michael Cunningham - DNR <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>;
Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>; Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@Newmont.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: TR115-SA5

 

Hi Johnna, 

 

Thank you for checking in on this as it was not on my radar. Although the forwarded 1/10/2023 email says it was sent to
me and Michael Cunningham was also copied on it, neither of us have it in our All Mail, Deleted, nor Spam folders. Very
strange and I am not sure what happened. Can you please email the SA5 submittal again as the forwarded email you
sent yesterday did not contain the attachment. 

 

Thank you and sorry for the inconvenience. 

 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=5zAUyXdtQAWpVNeOAXF4lbREGm0u5duAgh0qSkemHDGt3O7wDnvRqtSmb4udW0QV&s=u2E6QpNL2gqmBG064aptgH6U8j4ApOAsqECmVjz-PbQ&e=
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com
mailto:CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us
mailto:michaela.cunningham@state.co.us
mailto:Norma.Townley2@newmont.com
mailto:Katie.Blake@Newmont.com


Elliott Russell 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Minerals Regulatory Program 

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

 

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

 

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov

 

 

On Thu, Jan 26, 2023 at 4:12 PM Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com> wrote:

Hi Elliott,

 

Hope that your week is going well.  I am reaching out to see if you could provide me with a status on the TR115-SA5
update that we submitted to DRMS on 1/10/2023. 

 

Also, I will be sending out an agenda for the upcoming DRMS inspection on February 1st.  Hope you have a good
weekend!

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

 

Johnna Gonzalez

ENV IRONMENTAL

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Ave,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:Elliott.Russell@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/drms.colorado.gov__;!!GOZoAE6SQk4fYw!wwP2TdmsZ9HPyly6KajKqQzYzFEuzwRlMoFzANdYeTIopavm5vA4qDs4tQZ7cySX77AEj-Sa9OLKPVNB7ykndqseSe1EPPAMOQ$
mailto:Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com


100 N 3rd  Street
PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

M 719.313.0447

 

N E W M O N T. C O M

 

From: Norma Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 6:44 AM
To: Elliott Russell - DNR <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Cc: Crepeau, Michael <CrepeauM@co.teller.co.us>; 'Cunningham - DNR, Michael' <Michaela.Cunningham@state.co.
us>; Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>; Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@Newmont.com>; Norma
Townley <Norma.Townley2@newmont.com>
Subject: TR115-SA5

 

Mr. Russell, attached please find our letter and attachments regarding TR115-Surety Accounting SA5 Update.  If you
have any questions or concerns please reach out to Johnna.Gonzalez@Newmont.com or
Katie.Blake@Newmont.com.  Thank you.

 

 

 

Norma Townley

Business Assistant | Newmont | T 719-851-4255

 

Newmont

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mine

PO Box 191

100 N.3rd Street

Victor CO  80860

www.newmont.com

Email: Norma.Townley2@Newmont.com

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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